
 
OPEN MEETING 

 
 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL  
PARKING AND GOLF CART SUBCOMMITTEE*  

 
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 – 1:30 p.m. 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 
Board Room and Virtual with Zoom 

 
Laguna Woods Village owners/residents are welcome to participate in all open committee 
meetings in person and virtually.  To submit comments or questions virtually for committee 

meetings, please use one of the following options: 
1.  Join the meeting via Zoom by using this link:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83850314423 or by 

calling 669-900-6833, Webinar ID: 838 5031 4423 
2.  Via email to meeting@vmsinc.org any time before the meeting is scheduled to begin or during 
the meeting. Please use the name Third Parking Subcommittee in the subject line of the email. 

Name and unit number must be included. 
 

NOTICE and AGENDA 
This Meeting May be Recorded 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Acknowledgement of the Media 
3. Approval of the Agenda 
4. Approval of the Meeting Report for May 25, 2022 
5. Chair’s Remarks  
6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
7. Department Head Update 
8. Unfinished Business 

a) Update on Parking Concerns in CDS 33 and 344  
b) Discuss Installation of Level 3 Chargers 
c) Discuss Defining a Process for Assessing Additional Parking Needs Throughout 

Third Mutual 
d) Discuss 2017 Parking Assessment Report 
e) Discuss Installation of Solar Panels on Carports to be Used by Individuals to 

Charge Electric Vehicles 
9. New Business  

a) Potential Moratorium on EV Charging Permits 
 

Items for Future Agendas: All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are items for a future 
committee meeting.  No action will be taken by the committee on these agenda items at this 
meeting. 

 
• Potential Revenue from Tesla for Charging Stations 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83850314423
mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org


Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Parking and Golf Cart Subcommittee 
Regular Open Session 
July 27, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Concluding Business: 
 
10. Subcommittee Member Comments 
11. Date of Next Meeting:  September 28, 2022 
12. Adjournment  
 
*A quorum of the Third Board or more may also be present at the meeting.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Cush Bhada, Chair 
Manuel Gomez, Staff Officer 
Telephone: 949-268-2380 



Agenda Item #4 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #4 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #4 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #4 
Page 4 of 4



LA
G

U
N

A
W

O
O

D
S

V
IL

LA
G

E

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
O

N

JA
N

U
A

RY
20

17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 1 of 21



FE
ED

BA
C

K
&

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

2 A
t t

he
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
12

, 2
01

6 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 v

al
ua

bl
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 c
le

ar
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (M
N

C
) t

o 
fo

cu
s 

ou
r 

ef
fo

rt
s 

on
 

in
cr

ea
sin

g 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
su

pp
ly

 in
 T

hi
rd

 M
ut

ua
l. 

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

is 
in

pu
t w

e 
ha

ve
:

±
D

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 c

om
pl

et
e

m
ap

-b
as

ed
 in

ve
nt

or
y

of
 a

ll 
ex

ist
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ca
rp

or
ts,

 g
ar

ag
es

, g
ue

st
 s

pa
ce

s, 
on

-s
tr

ee
t p

ar
ki

ng
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
C

lu
bh

ou
se

s 
4,

 5
 a

nd
 6

.

±
Pe

rf
or

m
ed

 a
 fo

cu
se

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

pa
rk

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s, 
co

ns
tra

in
ts

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
up

pl
y 

fo
r 

al
l C

ul
-

de
-S

ac
s 

(C
D

S)
 w

ith
in

 T
hi

rd
 M

ut
ua

l.

±
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

se
ve

ra
l p

ar
ki

ng
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

th
at

 c
an

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

su
pp

ly
.

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 2 of 21



PA
RK

IN
G

PR
IO

RI
TI

ES

3 To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
su

pp
ly

 fo
r 

Th
ird

 M
ut

ua
l, 

w
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s:

1.
Re

se
t t

he
 r

ed
 c

ur
b 

no
 p

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
.

2.
El

im
in

at
e 

al
l g

ue
st

pa
rk

in
g

re
st

ric
tio

ns
.

3.
Sl

ur
ry

se
al

 c
on

cr
et

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
ar

ea
s.

4.
Re

du
ce

 th
e 

ve
hi

cl
e

de
ca

l l
im

its
 f

or
 n

ew
 r

es
id

en
ts.

5.
Ph

ys
ic

al
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (r

ep
la

ce
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ar
ea

s
w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

)

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 3 of 21



1.
RE

D
C

U
RB

RE
SE

T

4

Th
e 

re
d 

cu
rb

 r
es

et
 is

 a
 

sim
pl

e 
lo

w
-c

os
t s

ol
ut

io
n 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

ish
ed

 
w

ith
 p

ai
nt

.

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Re
co

ve
r 

ex
ist

in
g 

no
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
as

 b
y 

re
se

tti
ng

al
l 

on
-s

tr
ee

t p
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
:

±
C

on
so

lid
at

e 
bu

s 
be

nc
h

an
d 

fir
e 

hy
dr

an
t r

ed
 c

ur
b

±
Li

m
it 

pa
rk

in
g 

w
ith

in
 2

0
fe

et
 o

f 
st

re
et

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

±
Re

ta
in

 a
ll 

ex
ist

in
g 

no
 p

ar
ki

ng
 f

ire
 la

ne
s

±
Re

st
ric

t p
ar

ki
ng

 w
ith

in
 1

5
fe

et
 o

f 
fir

e 
hy

dr
an

ts
 (C

VC
 2

25
14

)

±
El

im
in

at
e 

re
d 

cu
rb

 p
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 fo
r 

m
ai

lb
ox

lo
ca

tio
ns

±
Pa

rk
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

ar
bi

tra
ril

y
el

im
in

at
ed

.

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 4 of 21



1.
RE

D
C

U
RB

RE
SE

T
–

BU
S

BE
N

C
H

5

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Ex
ist

in
g

Pr
op

os
ed

26
8

Po
te

nt
ia

l O
n-

St
re

et
 P

ar
ki

ng
 S

pa
ce

s 
Re

co
ve

re
d

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 5 of 21



1.
 R

ED
C

U
RB

RE
SE

T
–

20
’ L

IM
IT

6

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Ex
ist

in
g 

(C
D

S 
38

0)
Pr

op
os

ed
 (C

D
S 

38
0)

1,
42

4
Po

te
nt

ia
l O

n-
St

re
et

 P
ar

ki
ng

 S
pa

ce
s 

Re
co

ve
re

d

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 6 of 21



1.
 R

ED
C

U
RB

RE
SE

T
–

FI
RE

LA
N

ES

7

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Re
ta

in
 E

xi
st

in
g 

Fi
re

 L
an

es
 –

0
Sp

ac
es

 R
ec

ov
er

ed

(C
D

S 
39

2)
N

ea
r

Th
e 

To
w

er
s 

at
 

La
gu

na
 W

oo
ds

 V
ill

ag
e

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 7 of 21



1.
 R

ED
C

U
RB

RE
SE

T
–

FI
RE

H
YD

RA
N

TS

8

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Re
ta

in
 3

0’
 fo

r 
Fi

re
 H

yd
ra

nt
s 

–
0

Sp
ac

es
 R

ec
ov

er
ed

Th
er

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
no

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
f 

an
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
th

er
 th

an
 f

ire
 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
ith

in
 

15
 f

ee
t o

f 
ei

th
er

 s
id

e 
of

 a
 

fir
e 

hy
dr

an
t i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 
w

ith
 C

VC
 2

25
14

(c
).

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 8 of 21



1.
 R

ED
C

U
RB

RE
SE

T
–

M
A

IL
BO

X

9

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Ex
ist

in
g 

(C
D

S 
38

7)
Pr

op
os

ed
 (C

D
S 

38
7)

10
Po

te
nt

ia
l O

n-
St

re
et

 P
ar

ki
ng

 S
pa

ce
s 

Re
co

ve
re

d

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 9 of 21



1.
 R

ED
C

U
RB

RE
SE

T
–

O
TH

ER

10

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Pa
rk

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
ar

bi
tr

ar
ily

el
im

in
at

ed
.  

Re
st

ric
te

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 o

nl
y 

w
he

n 
it 

is 
fo

un
d,

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
an

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

st
ud

y,
 th

at
 a

 s
af

et
y 

pr
ob

le
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
rr

ec
te

d.
  P

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
sh

al
ln

ot
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 fo

r 
ae

st
he

tic
, i

nc
on

ve
ni

en
ce

, n
ui

sa
nc

e 
el

im
in

at
io

n 
or

 s
ec

ur
ity

 r
ea

so
ns

. 

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 10 of 21



2.
 E

LI
M

IN
AT

E
G

U
ES

T
PA

RK
IN

G

11 El
im

in
at

e 
al

l g
ue

st
pa

rk
in

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

.  
A

llo
ca

tin
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ex

cl
us

iv
e 

us
e 

by
 o

ne
 g

ro
up

 li
m

its
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 

th
is 

re
so

ur
ce

.  
A

t s
om

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 r

es
id

en
ts

 
ar

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 u

til
iz

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

 n
ea

r 
th

ei
r 

m
an

or
 th

at
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

fo
r 

gu
es

t p
ar

ki
ng

.  

El
im

in
at

in
g 

gu
es

t p
ar

ki
ng

 is
 o

nl
y 

po
ss

ib
le

 
w

ith
 a

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
al

s 
iss

ue
d 

to
 e

ac
h 

m
an

or
 a

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t o

f 
th

e 
ga

te
 a

cc
es

s 
sy

st
em

.  

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 11 of 21



3.
 S

LU
RR

Y
SI

D
EW

A
LK

S

12 Se
ve

ra
l c

ul
-d

e-
sa

cs
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

co
nt

ai
n 

co
nc

re
te

 a
re

as
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
as

ph
al

t t
ra

ve
l l

an
es

 th
at

 a
pp

ea
r 

as
 

sid
ew

al
ks

.  
Ve

hi
cl

es
 ro

ut
in

el
y 

st
ra

dd
le

 th
is 

ar
ea

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 r
es

tr
ic

tin
g 

th
e 

st
re

et
 

w
id

th
, l

im
iti

ng
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
tra

sh
 tr

uc
ks

, 
sh

ut
tle

 b
us

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
po

rt
s.


7.

3.
3 

–
N

o 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
dr

iv
en

 o
r 

pa
rk

ed
 w

ith
 a

ny
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 it
 o

n 
a 

sid
ew

al
k


7.

3.
5 

–
Ve

hi
cl

es
…

m
us

t b
e 

pa
rk

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
r 

sid
e 

w
he

el
s 

al
on

gs
id

e 
th

e 
cu

rb
 

or
 s

id
ew

al
k.

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 12 of 21



3.
 S

LU
RR

Y
SI

D
EW

A
LK

S

13 Th
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

ar
ea

s 
do

 n
ot

 
co

nt
ai

n 
an

y 
cu

rb
s

se
pa

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
al

le
y 

fr
om

 th
e 

sid
ew

al
k.

  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 s

id
ew

al
k 

is 
no

n-
co

nt
ig

uo
us

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

ac
ts

 a
s 

an
 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

al
le

y.
  

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 13 of 21



3.
 S

LU
RR

Y
SI

D
EW

A
LK

S

14 Th
e 

bo
ar

d 
m

ay
 

co
ns

id
er

 a
 p

ilo
t 

pr
oj

ec
tt

o 
slu

rr
y 

se
al

 
th

e 
co

nc
re

te
 s

id
ew

al
k 

ar
ea

s 
as

 s
ho

w
n.

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

35
4

Po
te

nt
ia

l O
n-

St
re

et
 P

ar
ki

ng
 S

pa
ce

s 
Re

co
ve

re
d

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 14 of 21



4.
 R

ED
U

C
E

V
EH

IC
LE

D
EC

A
L

LIM
IT

S

15 Th
ird

 L
ag

un
a 

H
ill

s 
M

ut
ua

l h
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 th
at

 r
es

tr
ic

tin
g 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 p

er
 m

an
or

 w
ou

ld
 r

es
ul

t i
n 

a 
m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 u
til

iz
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
lim

ite
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

M
ut

ua
l. 

 T
he

re
fo

re
, t

he
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
ad

op
te

d 
Re

so
lu

tio
n 

03
-1

4-
43

 w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ve

hi
cl

e 
de

ca
l l

im
its

:

±
1 

Be
dr

oo
m

 M
an

or
 –

2 
ve

hi
cl

e 
de

ca
ls

±
2 

Be
dr

oo
m

 M
an

or
 –

3 
ve

hi
cl

e 
de

ca
ls

±
3 

Be
dr

oo
m

 M
an

or
 –

3
ve

hi
cl

e 
de

ca
ls

±
A

ny
 M

an
or

 –
2

go
lf 

ca
rt

 d
ec

al
s

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 15 of 21



4.
 R

ED
U

C
E

V
EH

IC
LE

D
EC

A
L

LIM
IT

S

16

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

29
,8

61
Pe

rm
itt

ed
 D

ec
al

s 
(B

as
ed

 o
n 

A
do

pt
ed

 P
ol

ic
y)

21
,3

94
To

ta
l P

ar
ki

ng
 S

up
pl

y 
(w

ith
 C

lu
bh

ou
se

s)
8,

46
7

O
ve

r 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

(P
er

m
itt

ed
 D

ec
al

s 
>

 P
ar

ki
ng

 S
up

pl
y)

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 16 of 21



4.
 R

ED
U

C
E

V
EH

IC
LE

D
EC

A
L

LIM
IT

S

17

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

To
 li

m
it 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

ve
hi

cl
es

 w
ith

in
 T

hi
rd

 L
ag

un
a 

H
ill

s 
M

ut
ua

l, 
w

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
Re

so
lu

tio
n 

03
-1

4-
43

±
1 

Be
dr

oo
m

 M
an

or
 –

2 
ve

hi
cl

e 
de

ca
ls

±
2 

Be
dr

oo
m

 M
an

or
 –

2
ve

hi
cl

e 
de

ca
ls

±
3 

Be
dr

oo
m

 M
an

or
 –

2
ve

hi
cl

e 
de

ca
ls

±
A

ny
 M

an
or

 –
1

go
lf 

ca
rt

 d
ec

al
s

±
A

pp
lie

s 
to

 n
ew

re
sid

en
ts

 o
nl

y 
(li

m
its

 d
o

no
ta

pp
ly

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

re
sid

en
ts

)
±

M
ay

 s
ub

st
itu

te
 o

ne
 v

eh
ic

le
 d

ec
al

 fo
r 

a 
go

lf 
ca

rt

O
ne

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

it

Tw
o

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

its

Th
re
e

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

its

To
ta
l 

M
an
or
s

O
ne

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

it

Tw
o

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

its

Th
re
e

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

its

O
ne

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

it

Tw
o

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

its

Th
re
e

Be
dr
oo

m
Un

its

Au
to
 

De
ca
ls

Go
lf 
Ca
rt
s

Au
to
s &

 
Go

lf 
Ca
rt
s

Ex
is
tin

g
2

3
3

2
2

2
17

,6
63

12
,1
98

29
,8
61

Re
co
m
m
en
de
d

2
2

2
1

1
1

12
,1
98

6,
09

9
18

,2
97

5,
46

5
6,
09

9
11

,5
64

Au
to
 D
ec
al
s

Co
nd

iti
on

M
an
or
 B
ed

ro
om

s
To
ta
l D

ec
al
s

Go
lf 
Ca
rt
 D
ec
al
s

Po
te
nt
ia
l D

ec
al
 R
ed
uc
tio

n:

63
4

4,
27

1
1,
19

4
6,
09

9

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 17 of 21



5.
 P

H
YS

IC
A

L
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

18 A
ny

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 r
ep

la
ce

 
an

d/
or

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ill
 tr

ig
ge

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

La
gu

na
 W

oo
ds

 a
nd

 
O

C
FA

.  
A

ll 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
at

isf
y 

cu
rr

en
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

co
de

s 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r 

dr
iv

e-
ai

sle
 w

id
th

s, 
se

tb
ac

ks
, t

ur
na

ro
un

ds
, e

tc
.

W
e 

an
tic

ip
at

e 
th

es
e 

ne
w

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

w
ill

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

os
ts

 
an

d 
m

ay
 n

eg
at

e
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l b

en
ef

its
as

so
ci

at
ed

 th
e 

an
y 

pr
oj

ec
t r

eq
ui

rin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t r

ev
ie

w
.

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 18 of 21



5.
 P

H
YS

IC
A

L
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

19 $7
,0

00
-$

10
,0

00
 (P

er
 P

ar
ki

ng
 S

ta
ll)

$5
,0

00
-$

7,
00

0 
(P

er
 G

ol
f 

C
ar

t S
ta

ll)

TH
IR

D
M

U
TU

A
L

PA
RK

IN
G

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

-
JA

N
U

A
RY

20
17

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 19 of 21



Third Laguna Hills Mutual  April 15, 2014 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Page 8 of 36 
 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, alteration metal garage doors with a white/off-white factory finish color may 
closely match the Board-approved color scheme for a particular building;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, April 15, 2014, the Board of Directors hereby adopts 
a policy for Exempting Alteration Metal Garage Doors on Single-Family Homes with a 
White/off-white Factory Finish from being painted during the Exterior Paint Program when 
white/off-white is part of the approved color scheme for that particular building; and  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on 
behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.  
 
Director Troutman read a proposed resolution approving the Resident Vehicle Decal Limit, 
which was postponed to conform to the 30-day notification requirement.  Director Troutman 
moved to approve the resolution.  Director Chang seconded the motion and discussion 
ensued. 
 
By a vote of 9-1-0the motion carried and the Board of Directors adopted the following 
resolution: 
 
 

Resolution 03-14-43 
 

Resident Vehicle Decal Limit 
 

WHEREAS, the Mutual currently does not limit the number of vehicle decals 
issued to each member; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mutual has determined that restricting the number of vehicles 
registered per manor would result in a more efficient utilization of the limited 
number of available parking areas within the Mutual;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, April 15, 2014, the Board of Directors 
of this Corporation hereby approves a Resident Vehicle Decal Limit based on 
the number of original bedrooms in each manor; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, up to two vehicle decals could be issued for a one-
bedroom manor; and  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, up to three vehicle decals could be issued for a two-
bedroom manor; and  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, up to three vehicle decals could be issued for a three-
bedroom manor; and  
 

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 20 of 21



Third Laguna Hills Mutual  April 15, 2014 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Page 9 of 36 
 
 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER, up to two vehicle decals for golf carts and/or golf cars 
could be issued regardless of the number of original bedrooms in a manor; and  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution. 

 
Director Troutman read a proposed resolution approving revisions to the Traffic Rules and 
Regulations, which was postponed to conform to the 30-day notification requirement. Director 
Troutman moved to approve the resolution.  Director di Lorenzo Dickins seconded the motion 
and discussion ensued. 
 
By a vote of 10-0-0 the motion carried and the Board of Directors adopted the following 
resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION 03-14-44 
 

Traffic Rules and Regulations 
 
WHEREAS, by way of Resolution 03-14-06 the Board of Directors of this 
Corporation has adopted standards for traffic enforcement and parking 
enforcement, and in an effort to provide comprehensive traffic rules and 
regulations enforceable to the residents of Third Mutual, both standards have 
been consolidated to improve consistency within the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Traffic Rules and Regulations are intended to mirror the 
California Vehicle Code and to adhere to the Davis-Stirling Act; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, April 15, 2014, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts the revised Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Vehicle, Traffic, and Parking Rules, as attached to the minutes of this meeting; 
and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-14-06 adopted January 21, 2014 is 
hereby superseded and cancelled; and 
  
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
Director Troutman read a proposed resolution approving the Revisions to the Real Estate 
Signage Policy:   
 

 

Agenda Item #8(d) 
Page 21 of 21


	TLHM Parking & Golf Cart Subcommittee Agenda 7-27-22.pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
	NOTICE and AGENDA


	Agenda Item #4 TLHM Parking  Golf Cart Subcommittee Meeting Report 5-25-22.pdf
	Agenda Item #8(d) 2017 Parking Assessment.pdf
	Third Mutual Parking Assessment PPT 2017 (Urban Crossroads) from Chair.pdf
	Third Board Minutes 2014-04-15 open 03-14-43 from Chair.pdf




